

Yousef W. H. AbuHassira

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

*Project management
Designing
GIS (Geographic
Information System)
Project coordinator
Photoshop
IT Lecture
Preventative maintenance
Strong team player skills and
experienced collaborator
Microsoft office word
Excellent English writing
and oral skills
Excellent English writing
and oral skill.
Excellent interpersonal and
communication skills.
Effective negotiation and
representation skills.
Good understanding of
development issues with
emphasis on participation
and sustainability.*

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

*Leadership &
organizational
management.*

*Human recourse
development training*

Introduction to C#

*Research methodology
and Project management*

Cyber marketing

PERSONAL SKILLS

Troubleshooting

Project management

Designing

Leadership

PERSONAL DETAILS

*Yousef waleed AbuHassira
Gaza City*

M: 0595606630

E: eng.yousef.w@hotmail.com

DOB: 04/07/1988

Driving license: Yes

Nationality: Palestinian

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A successful IT Administrator with extensive analytical and software experience of investigating and diagnosing network problem and also knowledge of IT operating systems, especially Windows, Exchange and Citrix. Good experience in GIS (Geographic Information System.)

Multi-talented with good all-round technical skills and the ability to develop and maintain close working relationships with other support and development teams. Having the personal drive required to deliver a service that exceeds the expectations of colleagues and end users through a positive, well organised and structured work ethic.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Universiti Sains -Malaysia

Research assistance October 2011- December 2013

Duties:

- Organized, implemented and monitored programmes and assessments.
- Was responsible for preparing learning material for courses and devising relevant practical activities.
- Involved in course team activities and curriculum development for students.

University of Gaza

Part time lecturer Jan 2014

Duties

- IT department lecturer
- Graduation Research supervisor for Senior Students.

University of Palestine

Full time Lecturer Jan 2013-present

- IT department lecturer
- Multimedia department lecture.
- Multimedia department lecture.
- Graduation Research supervisor for Senior Students.
- checking and assessing students' work
- encouraging personal development via tutorial or pastoral work
- attending staff meetings
- Conducted interviews for hiring multimedia lecture.
- Head of multimedia department school of intermediate studies.
- Head of multimedia department school of software engineering and artificial intelligence.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- Highly organised and disciplined with a passion for Information Technology.
- A positive, high energy team player.
- . Excellent in Microsoft office.
- Having a passion for providing excellent customer service.
- Customer focused and keen on exceeding expectations.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

<i>Universiti Sains Malaysia 2011 – 2013</i>	<i>AL_ Yemenia University Yemen 2006 – 2010</i>
Masters in Information Technology – Techno-preneurship	Bachelor degree In Computer Engineering

REFERENCES – Available on request.
